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Marlene H. Dortch, Esq. ‘
Secretary Fedaral Communtcations Commisaion
Qffice of the Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.
Washington, DC 20554

ATTN: Audio Division

Re: KFMB(AM), San Diego, California (Facility ID No. 42120)
Request for Withdrawal of Construction Permit Application

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Midwest Television, Inc. (“Midwest"), licensee of KFMB(AM), San Diego, California
(Facility ID No. 42120), we request the withdrawal and dismissal of the construction permit
application for a reduction in nighttime power (BP-20170719AAQ). The station plans toreturn to
full, licensed operation within the next few days and the Commission will be notified of same at

the appropriate time.

Please let me know if any questions should arise regarding this request.
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